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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2010 12:26 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Nonnye Grant; 'Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM’, Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100106-TP - BST/AT&T and Callis

Jeft,
We will make the change to the docket title per your request below.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commiission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
S50-413-6770

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 11:24 AM

To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM
Subject: Docket No. 100106-TP - BST/AT&T and Callis

Marguerite,
The docket title for this filing shouid be:

Request for approval of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement, and two
amendments, between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and KMC Telecom
itl LLC by Callis Communications, Inc.

Robyn/AT&T -F Y L.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-653%

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding
stafe business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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